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i Code A

From: | Close Paul

Sent: 07 June 2010 18:43

To: ‘ i __CodeA |

Ce: Clements Simon

Subject: FW: email from Louis Mably
Importance: High

Attachments: DOC001.PDF

Thanks for pressing Louis on this. If he could do the advice as originally promised it
o ould be a really great help. I will be away till next Wed.

Thanks
Paul

From: [ __ CodeA !

Sent: 03 June 2010 14:05

To: Close Paul

Subject: email from Louis Mably
Importance: High )

Hi Paul,

Sorry about not copying you in. Attached is a copy of the email between Counsel and
me. ' . .
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) ONeill Kim

From: Louis Mably; Code A
Sent: 28 May 2010 18:43

To: i Code A

Subject: Re: Rochester

Ok.

From: Code A i
Sent: Friday, May 28, 2010 5:57 PM
To:! Code A E
Subject: RE: Rochester

Dear Louis,

‘ Thank you for your message. Paul Close has come back to me with a request. Could you kindly prepare a
formal unified document in response to the specific points raised in the correspondence from the families ?
This is to assist him to respond to their Solicitor, John White and hopefully finalise this case. Do give Paul

Close a call if you need to clarify anything, he is on {7 ""Code A i My numberis 7 " Code A

Kind regards

From: Louis Mably [mailto:; Code A
Sent: 27 May 2010 18:36

To: Close Paul; ! Code A :
Subject: Rochester '

Paul

On Rochester, the further documents you contain various representations by and on behalf of
some of the families. ' .

. In respect of the all'égations of conspiracy, etc, we do not feel we can offer any meaningful
response,

In respect of the substantive points, we feel we have addressed the relevant issues in our
advice. :

Let me know if you need anything else.
Regards

Louis
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- This e-mail is private and is intended only for the addressee and any copy recipients.
If you are not an intended recipient, please advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail
and delete this message and any attachments without retaining a copy.

- Activity and use of CPS Connect systems, the Government Secure Intranet, and the
Criminal Justice Extranet is monitored to secure their effective operation and for other
lawful business purposes. Communications using these systems will also be monitored

and may be recorded to secure effective operation and for other lawful business purposes.
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